
Transcript 
 

où… where 
 

Not to confuse with: 
 

ou… or 
 

la nuit ou le jour 
the day or the night 

 

petit ou grand 
little or big 

short or tall 

 

Où es-tu? 
Where are you? 

 

Je suis dans la cuisine. 
I’m in the kitchen. 

 

Je suis dans le jardin. 
I’m in the garden/yard. 

 

Où est-elle? 
Where is she? 

 

Elle est dans le jardin. 
She’s in the garden/yard. 

 

Où es-tu? 
Where are you? 
  



 

Je suis dans le salon. 
I’m in the living room. 

 

le salon 
the living room 

 

Où es-tu? 
Where are you? 

 

Je suis dans la chambre. 
I’m in the bedroom. 

 

Je suis dans ma chambre. 
I’m in my bedroom. 

 

la chambre 
the bedroom 

 

ma chambre 
my bedroom 

 

Je suis dans le bureau. 
I’m in the office. 

 

le bureau 
the office / the desk 

 

mon bureau 
my office 

 

Je suis dans mon bureau. 
I’m in my office. 

 

la =====> ma (my) 
le =====> mon (my) 
 



Où vas-tu? 
Where are you going? 

 

Je vais au bureau. 
I’m going to the office. (place of work) 

 

Où sont-ils? 
Where are they? 

 

Ils sont au cinéma. 
They’re at the movie theater. 

 

le cinéma 
the movie theater 

 

Où êtes-vous? 
Where are you? (plural) 

 

Nous sommes au bar. 
We’re at the bar. 

 

On est au bar. 
We’re at the bar. 

 

On is often used in place of nous (we). 
It is conjugated like he or she. 

 

Où êtes-vous? 
Where are you? 

 

On est dans un bar. 
We’re in a bar. (the building) 

 

 

 

 

 


